No.Ft. 48-5451/2021 (FCA), Registered
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

To: The Regional Officer,
Integrated Regional Office Gol, MoOEF&CC,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand., Longwood,
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Shimla-1, the Fz ﬂ *‘ 1

Subject: Diversion of 50.091 ha. of forest land in favour of ITBP Floor 03, Block
02, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road New Delhi for the construction of
Dubling- Rishi Dogri- Lamche Dogri Road (Km.0.00 to 25.00 ), within
the jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest Division, Distt. Kinnaur, Himachal
Pradesh. (Online No. FP/HP/Road/145666/2021)

/1

Sir.
Kindly refer to minutes of 16" meeting of Regional Empowered Committee

convened at Regional Office Shimla on 21.02.2023 on the subject cited proposal.

2, The reply to the Regional Empowered Committee observations as raised vide

your above referred communication is submitted as under:-

I /I/h/e user agency has submitted that ¢ . to explore the possibilities in reduction
( of number of trees will be explored by constituting a committee and at the
time of execution of work, DFO shall verify the enumeration and grant felling
permission based on the actual trees required for felling. A list of trees to be
felled and retained will;LE)%)vidcd. An undertaking has been uploaded against
additional information details in online Part-I.

2.V,T‘h’é user agency has submitted the undertaking of FRA authenticated by DFO
concerned has been uploaded against additional information in online Part-I.

3V./TT1e user agency has submitted that the DFO concerned has certified that as
per the record available site identified for ray§ing CA is under the possession
of Forest Department.An undertaking has been uploaded against additional
information details in online Part-I.

4. The user agency has submitted that the NoC from Pollution control Board is
under process, will be submitted when received. An undertaking has been
uploaded against additional information details in online Part-I.

57 The user agency has submitted an undertaking to comply with the SoP issued
by the MoEF, CC duly authenticated by DFO concerned has been uploaded

against additional information details in online Part-1.
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6. The district profile has been reviewed/rectified at para 14 in online Part-11.
'{.‘,,lff‘ﬁe DFO concerned has submitted that the undertaking to re-verify the

presence of Cedrus Deodara in the area and review the enumeration list before

Stage-11 approval. An undertaking has been uploaded against additional

information details in online Part-1.

Yours faithfully,

Noddl Offi¢er-cum-APCCF (FCA)
1 .CCE (HoFE), HP.



